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To: 5.1.2e gov.se' @gov.se]; @ec.europa.eu | 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu]
Cc: 512 512¢ $122 5.1.2e | @minvws.nl]
From:

Sent:  Mon 1/18/2021 9:35:19 AM
Subject: FW: BioNTech-Pfizer - Bazaar table for Top up doses - FINAL
Received: Mon 1/18/2021 9:35:19 AM

5.1.2i

Thank you || EXEN

The Netherlands agrees to the allocation of the 200 mio.

For the extra 100 mio in Q4, we wouldn’t mind if we took all the time we have for this decision.

Best reiards,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: @wregeringskansliet.se>

Datum: maandag 18 jan. 2021 1:08 AM
Aan: 5.1.2e (@ec.europa.en @ec.europa.eir, @sozialministerium.at‘
IR (7) s ozialministerium. at>, ygesundheitsministerium.gv.at' <SCREED @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at>,
512e ] 51.2¢ B 5.1.2e ,esmdheitsministerium.v.atz 5.1.2e Hbmg.gv.at>, 5.1.2e (@fagg-
afinps.be' < . be>, 1. fagg-afinps.be' < 5.1.2e @fagg-afimps.be>, 5.1.2e (@bda.bg'
5.1.2e i 1.2e SOV, AL @moh gov.cy>, 5.1.2e @papd.mof.gov.cy'
51.2e i SOV, 1. phs. ; ; 51.2e @Wphs.moh.gov.cy=. (@unab.cz'
5.1.2e ‘ ; Ak ) ; A. 5.1.2e admzcr.cz'
5.1.2e ) i ) : N i 5.1.2e )bmg.bund.de'
5.1.2e a4 ) : ; 5.1.2e @bmg.bund. de>, [EED
5.1.2e 2 [} dic>. R R S.12e | : SRR @moh.gov.gr'
5.1.2e 20V - : Wl S5.1.2e aemps.es=>,
51.2e ) 5.es . ;. s in. il it 5.1.2e (@stm.fi'
51.2e st 1. 512e 1. iof . |5.1 2B 5.1.2e @miz.hr>,
i AN @emmi.gov.hu>,
5.12e  [@IER> 5.1.2e (@health.gov.ie'

SHEECE @health.gov.ie'
RSN @ sanita it M>
SR s etat.lu>,
@vmnvd.gov.lv' < 5.12e @vmnvd.gov.lv>,
@urpl.gov.pl>, BEREECE @ pzh.gov.pl'
BN @infarmed pt' <EREEEN @ infarmed pt>,
5.1.2e @gov.si'
@health.gov.sk'
5.1.2e @) .gov.sk>, . ZOV. A (ZVA.ZOV. 1.2e s122 8 . @minvws.nl>,
5.1.2e mi : il i 11>, RS )omail. A smail. i 512 [5.1.2¢
5.1.2e o = ial. - fie . Gl . bm'bund'de>, 51.2e
5.1.2e ik ) _gov.ie' ik sov.ie>. AP B BB¥ 517 BMG!
5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e & 5.1.2e (@vlada.cz>,
5.1.2e T | 7>, Hr 5.1.2¢ B 5.1.2e @Abme ov.at>
Kopie: i e = i g . 5.1.2e |51 ZEE 211 a ec.europa.eu=. 5.1.2e 51.2e
5.1.2e Qec.europa.eu>, A | 5.12¢ B 5.1.2e @ec.europa. ik | 51.2e
5.1.28 europa.eu>, A 5122 B 5.1.2e europa.eu>, A 5.1.2¢
51.2e _europa.eu>, ik |s12¢ B 5.1.2e . eu>, JEAE 5.1.2¢
5.1.2e 5.1.2e 512¢ B il ‘ec.europa. 51.2e | 5.1.2
5.1.2e e st2e | si12e |5.1.29é - 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
5.1.2e ec.europa.ew>, IR ERPA - 5.1.2e e 20| 5.1.2e | 5.1.2¢ & 5.1.2e
5.12¢ (GG EREN S.1.2e  |512efs 5.1.2e () ec.europa.eu=
Onderwerp: Sv: BioNTech-Pfizer - Bazaar table for Top up doses - FINAL
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Dear all,

Please find attached an updated table for the Pfizer 200 mio Top-Up. As agreed, we have applied a pro rata for the (tiny) surplus
Please confirm by COB Monday Jan 18 that your numbers are OK.

| also attach a first table for the additional 100mio Top-Up Options. As agreed at the SB on Friday — after observing the huge interest
in this vaccine, we now open the Bazaar for these options. At the start, | have putin the numbers that remain from the requests for
the 200mio tranch (I called this the overflow — excess demand for the 200mio flows over to this new table). | believe FR and maybe a

few more countries want to submit their requests, after which we can apply the pro rata formula, if needed.

Best regards,

512

and Social Affairs
Mobile
regeringskansliet.se
ov.se

www.regeringen.se

g Regeringskansliet

Frén:@ec.europa.eu @ec.europa.eu>

Skickat: den 15 januari 2021 11:42
Till: @sozialministerium.at>; 5.1.2e @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at'

, < 5.1.2e @gesundheitsministeriuW

@fagg-afmps.be' < 5.1.2e @fagg-afmps.be>; @fagg-
@fagg-afmps.be>; @bda.bg' 4 5.1.2e @bda.bg>; @moh.gov,cy‘
5.1.2e @papd.mof.gov.cy' € 5.1.2e @papd.mof.gov.cy>;

@phs.moh.gov.cy' < 5.1.2e @phs.moh.gov.cy>; all2e @unob.cz' 4 5.1.2e @unob.cz>;

@mzcr.cz' < 5.1.2e @mzcr.cz>; 5.1.2e e 5.1.2e @mzcr.cz>;
@mzcr.cz' < 5.1.2e @mzcr.cz>; 51.2e @bmg.bund.de>;
@bmg.bund.de' < 5.1.2e ; 3 4 5.1, CRELY RN @ bmg.bund.de>;
5.1.2e <

5.1.2e @aemps.es'
@aemps.es>; 5.1.2e @formin.fi' 4 5.1.2e @stm.fi'
@stm.fi>; AL BEY JIEEES 512¢ [s120f  512e  [ClANeS
@hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @emmi.gov.hu>;
@emmi.gov.hu' <BEREEEEN @ emmi.gov.hu>; SilAD d @hse.ie>;
@health.gov.ie' < 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie>; A. i AT @ hse.ie>;

@health.gov.ie' < 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie>; Bl . A, @health.gov.ie>; @sanita.it'
5.1.2e @vvkt.It' < 5.1.2e Jts; 1. @ms.etat.lu’ @ms.etat.lu>;

5.1.2e e @vmnvd.gov.v'
5.1.2e @urpl.gov.pl'
5.1.2e @urpl.gov.pl'
5.1.2e @ms.ro' <@ms.ro>;

5.1.2e .ro>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @regeringskansliet.se>;

@gov.si' g 5.1.2e @gov.si>; 5.1.2e @gov.si' < 5.1.2e @gov.si>;
@health.gov.sk' < 5.1.2e @health.gov.sk>; 5.1.2e @zva.gov.lv' < 5.1.2e @zva.gov.lv>;
@minvws.nl>; 5.1.2e @minbuza.nl' g 5.1.2e @minbuza.nl>; BN @ g mail.com’
@gmail.com>; 5.1,2e[ 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @sg.social.gouv.fr>; 5.1.2e , SO -121 BMG'
@bmg.bund.de>; [N BRCR R E RS @mh.government.bg>; 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie'
5.1.2e 128512 512e [§ 5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de>; 5.1.2e @vlada.cz;
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@viada.cz>; ENEIM@viada.c JEEEN@viada.cz>; IEKENN,

@bmg.gv.at>

51.2e |5.1.2e < 2e
@ec.europa.eu>;
@ec.europa.eu>;
@ec.europa.eu>;
@ec.europa.eu>;

@ec.europa.eu>;
@ec.europa.eu>;

@ec.europa.eu>;
51.2e

5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e

@ec.europa.eu;

LN @ec.europa.eu>;
Amne: BioNTech-Pfizer - Bazaar table for Top up doses - FINAL

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

5.1.2e I 5.1.2e |5;1.

5.1.2e
51zeE
|5.1.2e=

=5l

5.1
<

5.1.2e

2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e |5.1‘2e
5.1.2e| 5.1.2e

@ec.europa.eu>; 5-1-26| 5.1.2e
512 |5.1.2

On behalf of the Bazaar team ( (SE) and (NL)), please find attached the Final Bazaar table for the
BioNTech-Pfizer Top Up doses, taking into account your feedback by yesterday’s deadline.

Best regards,

512e 0l 5.1.2e
5.1.2e

European Commission
Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety (SANTE)
Unit Health security and vaccination

ec.europa.eu

From: EC VACCINES < EEEI@ec.curopa cu>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13,2021 3:03 PM
To: 5.1.2e
< 5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e @fagg-afmps.be' <
CRWLEN @ moh.gov.cy' <R
5.1.2e @papd.mof.gov.cy>;
5.1.2e @unob.cz' < 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @mzcr.cz' < 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de' <
5.1.2e
5.1.2e < 5.1.2e wsm.ee>;
5.1.2e @aemps_es' % 51.2e [ aemps.es>;
5.1.2¢ @formin.fi' 4 5.1.2e
sz 512e ®@igf.finances.gouv.fr>;
<l 5.1.2e
< 5.1.2e
5.1.2e

5.1.2e @bmg.gv.at>;

5.1.2e

5.1.2¢

5.1.2e

@ hzjz.hr>;
@emmi.gov.hu>;
@ health.gov.ie>;

@ moh.gov.cy>;
5.1.2e

@unoh.cz>;
@mzcr.cz>;

@ formin.fi>;

@emmi.gov.hu' <
@hse.ie'

@sozialministerium.at' <m@soziaIministerium.at>;

@gesundheitsministerium.gv.at>; BERELN,

5.1.2e
51.2e

@fagg-afmps.be>;
5.1.2e

5.1.2e
5.1.2e

@bmg.bund.de>;

@bmg.bund.de>; JEREED |5-1»2e bmg.bund.de>; ERER@ dkma.dk’

5.1.2e

@moh.gov.gr' <
5.1.2e
5.1.2¢
512e |51 zeE
5.1.2e
5.1.2e

5.1.2¢

@hse.ie' <

@aemps.es' <

5.1.2e

Dhse.ie>;

@papd.mof.gov.cy'
@phs.moh.gov.cy' <

5.1.2e @phs.moh.gov.cy>;

5.1.2e ® mzcr.cz>;
5.1.2e @mzcr.cz>;
@bmg.bund.de' <

dkma.dk>; &l
@moh.gov.gr>; @kontozamanis.gr';

RN @ aemps.es>;
@stm fi>;

@stm.fi' < 5.1.2e
Dmiz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr'
@emmi.gov.hu>; BEERFEE @ emmi.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @health.gov.ie'
@health.gov.ie'

@mzcr.cz' <

@mzer.cz' <
5.1.2e

@ hse.ie>; 5.1.2e
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< 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie>; BEREE] « 5.1.2e @ health.gov.ie>; BERFEEN @sanita.it'
<EREN @sanita.it>; 5.1.2e @vvkt.It' < 5.1.2e @vvkt.lt>; BERFEEEN @ ms. etat.|u’

<A CRN @) ms.etat.|u>; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.|u' < 5.1.2e @ms.etat.|u>;
5.1.2e @vmnvd.gov.Iv' 4 5.1.2e @vmnvd.gov.lv>; IERERFE N @ gov.mt>;
5.1.2e @urpl.gov.pl' < 5.1.2e @ pzh.gov.pl>;
3 ) @urpl.gov.pl' < 5.1.2e

PN @ mis.ro’ <SR . . 5.1.2¢ ®ms.ro>;

5.1.2e @gov.se' < 5.1.2e i . A, @gov.si' < 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @ 5.1.2e 5§ - Si>: b @health.gov.sk'
5.1.2e i i . W s ] I L
5.1.2e
5.1.2¢
5.1.2e

5.1.2e @health.gov.ie>; 5.1.2e L, B -217 BMG' € 5.1.2e
5.1.2e | 512¢ B 5.1.2e @vlada.cz>; PRI @viada.cz' <PEhirD
< 5.12e @bmg.gv.at>
P 5120 |5.1.2e 5.1.2e @ec.europa.cu>; EER BE sc) IEEI ec.euroa.eu>;
5.1.2e Dec.europa.eu>; VLN (SANTE) < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; IS

(SANTE) <
LR (SG-RECOVER) < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>;

5.1.2e RETH (s)) < 5.1.2e Dec.europa.eus: RCRIEL |5,1‘29 (s))
< 5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eu>; B | SRR (SANTE) 4 5.1.2e G ec.euroa,eu>;
5.1.2e |ERED) (SANTE) < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>;

5.1.2e] 5.1.2e (SANTE) < 5.1.2e Dec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e I 5.1.2e | 5.1.2¢ (SANTE) < 5.1.2e
5.1.2e l 5.1.2e (SANTE) < 51.2e @ec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e (SANTE)
RSN (SANTE) < 5.1.26 Dec.europa.eu>; EC VACCINES <y

51.2e 512 ()RS 5.1.2e Dec.europa.eus;

(SANTE) < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>;

AN @ ec.europa.eus;
< 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; Gkl BER L
S @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: BioNTech-Pfizer - Bazaar table for Top up doses

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

On behalf of the Bazaar team (SE) and (NL)), please find attached the draft Bazaar table

for BioNTech-Pfizer Top up Doses, taking into account your recent feedback and arrangements with regard to BE and PL

optional doses.

Could you please let know your volumes (with m,and EC Vaccines in copy) no later
than Thursday 14/01/2021 COB, so thaan circulate the final version on Friday morning for decision at the
Steering Board of Friday?

Best regards,

el ==

European Commission

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safe TE)
Unit Health security and vaccination

dec.europa.eu



